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DATE: 

TO: 

Ct!",\t 
February 19, 2009 

Office ofCommission Clerk (Cole) N ~ l\\ 
FROM: Division ofRegulatory Compliance (R. Kennedy) FfWJ~· 

Office of the General Counsel (A. Teitzman) ~ 

RE: Request for Cancellation of 
Telecommunications Certificate 

a Competitive Local Exchange 

COMM\SS\ON 

State of Florida 

D--fPS<f.Uhltt~~OI_ 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

AGENDA: 	 3/312009 - Consent Agenda - Proposed Agency Action - Interested 
Persons May Participate 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RCP\ WP\080619C.RCM.DOC 

Please place the following Request for Cancellation of a Competitive Local Exchange 
Telecommunications Certificate on the consent agenda for approval. 

DOCKET CERT. EFFECTIVE 
NO. COMPANY NAME NO. DATE 

080619-TP Progress Telecom, LLC 7448 12/3112008 

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to Sections 364.335, 
364.336, and 364.337, Florida Statutes. 

DOCUMENT NCMEFR CAE 

oI 379 fEB 19 ~ 

FPSC-COMMISSION CLER,,\ 


